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RELEASE IN PART B6 

From: 	 Huma Abedin 
Sent: 	 Thursday, August 13, 2009 7:19 AM 
To: 	 H; 'MillsCD@state.gov' 
Cc: 	 'ValmoroU@state.gov' 
Subject: 	 Re: Time with S 

Yes 5:00pm. Lona is all over this one. 

	Original Message 	 
From: H 

To: 'millscd@state.gove <millscd@state.gov> 
Cc: 'ValmoroU@state.gov' <ValmoroU@state.gov>; Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thu Aug 13 04:03:28 2009 
Subject: Re: Time with S 

I think Lona already confirmed swearing in for Monday. I'd also be happy to see him then too. Huma will check. 

	Original Message 	 

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
To: H 

Sent: Thu Aug 13 03:55:08 2009 
Subject: Fw: Time with S 

Fyi 

From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 

Sent: Wed Aug 12 16:12:14 2009 

Subject: Time with S 

Cheryl — 

Well, I finally made it. Quite a start to be able to ride in with the President in AF1 and then roll into meetings with 

Calderon and the leadership of the Mexican government. I will spend this week in Mexico. I will be back next week to 
pack out, but will also follow up on a number of other issues while I am there. 

I wanted to ask if you thought it might be possible to get a bit of time with the Secretary. There are two requests going 

through the system. One is for a formal swearing in. I understand that she has one swearing in at 4:00 on Monday in 

the Ben Franklin room, so one option would be if she could do the same for me in the Treaty Room at 4:30. I know this 
is short notice — this has been one of those cases where planning has alluded us.  
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The second request is for a meeting with the Secretary. I would very much appreciate the chance to go over priorities 
moving forward, as well as provide a few initial observations. 

Sorry to have to bother you with this. If it were not for the short timeframe and 

I would not want to trouble you with this kind of thing. 

Many thanks, 

Carlos 
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